
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL  
Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel 

Trevor J. Koski, Assistant County Counsel 
Jamie L. Hogenson, Deputy County Counsel   

Douglas M. Johnson, Deputy County Counsel 
Jennifer R. Walters, Deputy County Counsel 

Sims Ely, Deputy County Counsel 
 
 
 

 

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 240, PO Box 599002, Nevada City CA 95959-8617 
phone: 530.265.1319 | fax: 530.265.9840 | email: county.counsel@nevadacountyca.gov 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

August 6, 2024 
 
 
TO:  Nevada County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION  

(Meeting of August 6, 2024) 
 
 
Pursuant to Government Code § 54957(a), a closed session is requested for the annual 
consultation with the Sheriff, or their designee, and Steve Monaghan, Chief Information 
Officer, concerning matters posing a risk to essential public services. 
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